
   Patrick C. McHugh, Esq.  

           770 Elm Street  

  Manchester, NH 03101 
                                        603-591-5465 

  patrick.mchugh@consolidated.com   

 

July 16, 2024 

 
Via Electronic Submission  

 

Daniel Goldner, Chairman  

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 

Concord, NH 03301-2429 

  

RE: DT 23-103 Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc. and Condor Holdings, 

LLC 

 

Joint Petition to Approve Transfer of Control - Preregistration of In-Person Participants 

 

Dear Chairman Goldner,  

 

Pursuant to Section 2(d) of the Commission’s Hearing Guidelines, issued February 16, 2024, in 

the above captioned Docket, this will serve as the Preregistration of In-Person Participants of 

Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc. (“CCHI”).  I will attend the hearing as co-counsel 

to CCHI.  Attorney Matthew Johnson, of Devine Millimet & Branch, also will attend the hearing 

as co-counsel to CCHI.  Michael Shultz, Consolidated Communications’ Senior Vice President, 

Regulatory & Public Policy, will attend the hearing as a witness on behalf of CCHI. 

 

Paper copies of this correspondence will not be filed pursuant to the Commission’s March 17, 

2020, notice that the Commission temporarily has waived the requirements of Puc. 203.02.   

 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 
Patrick C. McHugh 

 On Behalf of Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc. 

 

Cc: Service List 


